THE UNIVERSITY O

College of Graduate Studies
Mail Stop 933

Toledo, Ohio 43606-3390
Phone: 419.530.4723

Memorandum Fax: 419.530.4724

e-mail: grdsch@utnet.utoledo.edu

TO: Graduate Council Members
_ - 7.
FROM:  Mark Templin, Chair J///{/ /2 ’/”f /
Graduate Council Executive Committee i it ‘i

Patricia R. Komuniecki,
Vice Provost for Graduate Affairs and ﬂ ¢
Dean, College of Graduate Studies

DATE: April 15, 2011

RE: Graduate Council Meeting
Tuesday, April 19, 2011, 12:30 — 2:00 p.m.
Health Science Campus — Dana Conference Center, Williams/Defiance Room
Agenda
A. Call to Order, Roll, and Approval of Minutes of February 8, 2011 and March 22, 2011

Executive Reports

1. Report of the Executive Committee of the Graduate Council

2. Report of the Vice Provost for Graduate Affairs and Dean of the College of Graduate Studies
Information and Discussion ltems

Standing Committee Reports

1. Curriculum Committee — Dr. Patricia Relue

2. Membership Committee — Dr. Mohamed Hefzy

Organizational Reports
1. Graduate Student Association — Mr. Michael Bechill

Old Business
New Business

Adjournment



